THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

ojALASKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
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GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY Anchorage, AK 99501

Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: January 24, 2023
FROM: Regina Cruz, Acting RLS RE:  Licensing Statistics

2023-2024 Marijuana Renewals

2023-2024 Marijuana Renewals as of 1/22/24

Number of licenses up for renewal 477
Number of incomplete applications 24
Number of licenses pending due to delegation 158
Number of 2023-2024 renewed licensed printed 295

New, Transfer, and other Applications

Queue of licensing applications as of 1/24/24

New Applications

Transfer of license to another person and/or location

Operating Plan Changes

Business Name Changes

New Products

Ownership Changes - not to be confused with transfer of license

Exterior Window Pick-Up
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Conversion Application
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Total applications in the queue

Licensing questions/concerns/applications may be submitted via email to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov except for
fingerprints and payments, or you may call 907-269-0350 and follow the necessary prompts.
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